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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Denton, Scott <Scott.Denton@HollyFrontier.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2015 3:53 PM
To: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Cc: Coons, Christina (Christie); O'Brien, Robert (Bob) K.; Holder, Mike
Subject: Quarterly Selenium Results
Attachments: Rpt_1504137_Final_v1.pdf

Scott & Carl, 
 
Attached is the laboratory report on the effluent selenium sampling conducted on April 1, 2015 and summarized below. 
 
 
Total Effluent Se = 0.025 mg/L 
 
TCLP Effluent Se = ND mg/L 
 
 
Selenium sampling is conducted on a quarterly basis on the first business day of the quarter per Exhibit A Condition 1(c) 
to the Amended and Supplemented Order dated November 14, 2013  The next scheduled sampling date will be 
Wednesday, July 1, 2015.  Please let me know if you have a different interpretation or if you have any questions or 
comments.  Thanks again for your assistance in this matter. 
 
Regards, 
 
Scott 
 
 
Scott M. Denton 
Environmental Manager 
 
The HollyFrontier Companies 
P.O. Box 159 
Artesia, NM 88211-0159 
575-746-5487 
 
Scott.Denton@HollyFrontier.com 
  
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This e-mail, and any attachments, may contain information that is privileged 
and confidential.If you received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and 
do not retain any paper or electronic copies of this message or any attachments.Unless expressly stated, nothing 
contained in this message should be construed as a digital or electronic signature or a commitment to a binding 
agreement. 



April 08, 2015

Navajo Refining Company
Mike Holder

Dear Mike Holder:

RE: Quarterly WW Effluent Monitoring OrderNo.: 1504137

FAX
TEL: (575) 748-3311

P.O. Box 159
Artesia, NM 88211-0159

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory
4901 Hawkins NE

Albuquerque, NM 87109

Website: www.hallenvironmental.com
TEL: 505-345-3975 FAX: 505-345-4107

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory received 2 sample(s) on 4/3/2015 for the 
analyses presented in the following report.

Andy Freeman

These were analyzed according to EPA procedures or equivalent. To access our accredited 
tests please go to www.hallenvironmental.com or the state specific web sites.  In order to 
properly interpret your results it is imperative that you review this report in its entirety.  
See the sample checklist and/or the Chain of Custody for information regarding the 
sample receipt temperature and preservation.  Data qualifiers or a narrative will be 
provided if the sample analysis or analytical quality control parameters require a flag.  
When necessary, data qualifers are provided on both the sample analysis report and the 
QC summary report, both sections should be reviewed.  All samples are reported, as 
received, unless otherwise indicated.  Lab measurement of analytes considered field 
parameters that require analysis within 15 minutes of sampling such as pH and residual 
chlorine are qualified as being analyzed outside of the recommended holding time.

Please don't hesitate to contact HEAL for any additional information or clarifications.

ADHS Cert #AZ0682  --  NMED-DWB Cert #NM9425  --  NMED-Micro Cert #NM0190

Sincerely,

Laboratory Manager
4901 Hawkins NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

http://www.hallenvironmental.com
http://www.hallenvironmental.com


Project: Quarterly WW Effluent Monitoring
Client Sample ID: Effluent to Wells (location #6)

Collection Date: 4/1/2015 10:30:00 AM
Matrix: AQUEOUS

CLIENT: Navajo Refining Company

Lab ID: 1504137-001

Date Reported: 4/8/2015

Analytical Report
Lab Order 1504137

Analyses Result Qual Units Date AnalyzedDFRL

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc.

Received Date: 4/3/2015 9:22:00 AM

MDL Batch ID

EPA 6010B: TOTAL METALS Analyst: ELS
Selenium J 4/4/2015 11:33:27 AM0.050 mg/L 10.0170.025 18524

Qualifiers:   

Page 1 of 3

Refer to the QC Summary report and sample login checklist for flagged QC data and preservation information.

* Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level. B Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank
E Value above quantitation range H Holding times for preparation or analysis exceeded
J Analyte detected below quantitation limits ND Not Detected at the Reporting Limit
O RSD is greater than RSDlimit P Sample pH Not In Range
R RPD outside accepted recovery limits RL Reporting Detection Limit
S Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits



Project: Quarterly WW Effluent Monitoring
Client Sample ID: Effluent to Wells (location #6)

Collection Date: 4/1/2015 10:30:00 AM
Matrix: AQUEOUS

CLIENT: Navajo Refining Company

Lab ID: 1504137-002

Date Reported: 4/8/2015

Analytical Report
Lab Order 1504137

Analyses Result Qual Units Date AnalyzedDFRL

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc.

Received Date: 4/3/2015 9:22:00 AM

MDL Batch ID

EPA METHOD 6010B:  TCLP METALS Analyst: ELS
Selenium 4/4/2015 11:34:42 AM0.050 mg/L 10.027ND 18524

Qualifiers:   

Page 2 of 3

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
Client: Navajo Refining Company

08-Apr-15

QC SUMMARY REPORT 1504137WO#:
Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc.

Sample ID MB-18524

Batch ID: 18524

Analysis Date: 4/4/2015Prep Date: 4/3/2015

Analyte Result SPK value SPK Ref Val %REC %RPDLowLimit HighLimit RPDLimit Qual

Units: mg/L

PQL

Client ID: PBW RunNo: 25294

SeqNo: 747889

MBLKSampType: TestCode: EPA 6010B: Total Metals

Selenium 0.050ND

Sample ID LCS-18524

Batch ID: 18524

Analysis Date: 4/4/2015Prep Date: 4/3/2015

Analyte Result SPK value SPK Ref Val %REC %RPDLowLimit HighLimit RPDLimit Qual

Units: mg/L

PQL

Client ID: LCSW RunNo: 25294

SeqNo: 747890

LCSSampType: TestCode: EPA 6010B: Total Metals

Selenium 0.5000 100 80 1200.050 00.50

Qualifiers:   

Page 3 of 3

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

From: Coons, Christina (Christie) <Christina.Coons@HollyFrontier.com>
Sent: Monday, February 02, 2015 4:24 PM
To: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Cc: Holder, Mike; Stone, Brian
Subject: Quarterly Progress Report
Attachments: OCD Order Oct-Nov-Dec 2014 Quarterly Progress Report.pdf

Scott & Carl, 
 
Please find attached a copy of the quarterly report required by Condition 9 of Exhibit A of the Amended and 
Supplemental Agreed Order between Navajo Refining Company (NRC) & OCD (Dated November 14, 
2013).  The original hardcopy is going out today via certified mail. Please don’t hesitate to call me with any 
questions and thanks for your assistance in this matter. 
 
 
Thanks, 
 

Christie Coons 
Environmental Administrative Assistant 
Navajo Refining Company, LLC 
P.O. Box 159 
Artesia, NM 88211-0159 
Desk 575-746-5488 
Cell 575-616-1801 
Main 575-748-3311 
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This e-mail, and any attachments, may contain information that is privileged and 
confidential. If you received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and do not retain 
any paper or electronic copies of this message or any attachments.   Unless expressly stated, nothing contained in this 
message should be construed as a digital or electronic signature or a commitment to a binding agreement. 
 
 

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

From: Stone, Brian <Brian.Stone@HollyFrontier.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 11:11 AM
To: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Cc: Holder, Mike; Coons, Christina (Christie)
Subject: 1/2/2015 Effluent Se Results
Attachments: Rpt_1501149_Final_v1.pdf

Scott/Carl – attached are the effluent selenium results for January 2, 2015. 
 
For 1/2/15: 
 
Total Effluent Se = 0.029 mg/L 
 
TCLP Effluent Se = ND mg/L 
 
Selenium sampling is conducted on a quarterly basis on the first business day of the quarter per Exhibit A Condition 1(c) 
to the Amended and Supplemented Order dated November 14, 2013  The next scheduled sampling date will be 
Wednesday, April 1, 2015.  Please let me know if you have a different interpretation or if you have any questions or 
comments.  Thanks again for your assistance in this matter. 
 
 
Brian Stone 
Environmental Specialist 
Navajo Refining Company, L.L.C. 
501 E Main Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
(575) 746-5294 (office) 
(575) 308-1511 (cell) 
 

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



January 12, 2015

Navajo Refining Company
Mike Holder

Dear Mike Holder:

RE: Quarterly WW Effluent Monitoring OrderNo.: 1501149

FAX
TEL: (575) 748-3311

P.O. Box 159
Artesia, NM 88211-0159

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory
4901 Hawkins NE

Albuquerque, NM 87109

Website: www.hallenvironmental.com
TEL: 505-345-3975 FAX: 505-345-4107

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory received 1 sample(s) on 1/7/2015 for the 
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

Collection Date: 1/2/2015 8:30:00 AM
Matrix: AQUEOUS

CLIENT: Navajo Refining Company

Lab ID: 1501149-001

Date Reported: 1/12/2015

Analytical Report
Lab Order 1501149

Analyses Result Qual Units Date AnalyzedDFRL

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc.

Received Date: 1/7/2015 9:45:00 AM

MDL Batch ID

EPA METHOD 6010B:  TCLP METALS Analyst: ELS
Selenium 1/8/2015 6:21:27 AM0.050 mg/L 10.027ND 17109

EPA 6010B: TOTAL METALS Analyst: ELS
Selenium J 1/8/2015 6:19:37 AM0.050 mg/L 10.0140.029 17109

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
O RSD is greater than RSDlimit P Sample pH greater than 2.
R RPD outside accepted recovery limits RL Reporting Detection Limit
S Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits



Project: Quarterly WW Effluent Monitoring
Client: Navajo Refining Company

12-Jan-15

QC SUMMARY REPORT 1501149WO#:
Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc.

Sample ID MB-17109

Batch ID: 17109

Analysis Date: 1/8/2015Prep Date: 1/7/2015

Analyte Result SPK value SPK Ref Val %REC %RPDLowLimit HighLimit RPDLimit Qual

Units: mg/L

PQL

Client ID: PBW RunNo: 23522

SeqNo: 694945

MBLKSampType: TestCode: EPA Method 6010B:  TCLP Metals

Selenium 1.0ND

Sample ID LCS-17109

Batch ID: 17109

Analysis Date: 1/8/2015Prep Date: 1/7/2015

Analyte Result SPK value SPK Ref Val %REC %RPDLowLimit HighLimit RPDLimit Qual

Units: mg/L

PQL

Client ID: LCSW RunNo: 23522

SeqNo: 694946

LCSSampType: TestCode: EPA Method 6010B:  TCLP Metals

Selenium 0.5000 95.3 80 120 J1.0 00.48

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

SeqNo: 694914

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

SeqNo: 694915

LCSSampType: TestCode: EPA 6010B: Total Metals

Selenium 0.5000 95.3 80 1200.050 00.48

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
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